
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Meeting Notice 
Thursday, December 16, 2021 7:30 PM  

Town Hall--14 Park Place, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 
Vernon, CT 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #7 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the December 2, 2021.  
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any:  
 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications 

 
4.1  Application [PZ-2021-18] of Pritam, LLC c/o Jagdev Toor: A Special Permit Use for 

the sale of alcoholic beverages (package/liquor store) at 234 Talcottville Rd. 
(Assessor’s ID: Map 10, Block 15R, Parcel 40G). 

 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
  
6. Other Business/Discussion  
 
 
7. Adjournment   
        Roland Klee, Chairman 
        Planning & Zoning Commission 



DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Meeting Notice 
Thursday, December 2, 2021 7:30 PM  

Town Hall--14 Park Place, 3rd Floor Council Chambers 
Vernon, CT 

 
Draft Minutes 

 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 7:30 PM. 

• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Joseph Miller, Mike Mitchell, Iris 
Mullan, Susan Reudgen, and Jesse Schoolnik 
• Alternate Member: Carl Bard  
• Absent Members: Mike Baum 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner and Shaun Gately, EDC 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #7 “Other Business” requires Commission vote 

 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADOPT the agenda. Iris Mullan seconded and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the November 18, 2021.  
 
Mike Mitchell MOVED to APPROVE the minutes from November 18, 2021. Iris Mullan seconded 
and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1 PZ-2021-18, 234 Talcottville Rd. An Application of Pritam, LLC c/o Jagdev Toor for a Special 
Permit Use for the sale of alcoholic beverages (package store) at 234 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor’s 
ID: Map 10, Block 15R, Parcel 40G). 

 
Town Planner George McGregor recommended a hearing date of December 16, 2021. 
 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE application PZ-2021-18 An Application of Pritam, LLC c/o 
Jagdev Toor for a Special Permit at the December 16, 2021 meeting.  Joseph Miller seconded 
and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
3.2 PZ-2021-19, Village at Naek Road. An Application of Rashid Hamid for a Site Plan and 

Special Permits to allow a 70-unit apartment development on multiple parcels located 
at 291 and 293 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 9A & 9E) and at 27, 
32, 37, 38, and 46 Naek Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 008-8, 7,4, 6, 5). 
Specials Permits requested from the Planned Develop Zone-Gerber Farm zoning district 
(PDZ) include Section 4.24.4.3.2 (multi-family units); 4.24.3.15.1 (more than 40 off 



street parking spaces); 4.24.4.3.15.2 (proposed structures within 200 feet of a 
residential structure); Section 4.24.4.3.15.3 (proposed parking within 200 feet of a 
residential structure); Section 4.24.4.3.15.4 (aggregate square footage in excess of 
25,000 sq. ft.); Section 4.24.4.3.15.9 (a development having less than the required 
yards). 

 
Town Planner George McGregor recommended a hearing date of January 20, 2022. 
 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE application PZ-2021-19 An Application of Rashid Hamid for 
a Site Plan and Special Permits at the January 20, 2022 meeting.  Joseph Miller seconded and the 
motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications 

 
4.1  CONTINUATION of Public Hearing: PZ-2021-17, 20 Mountain St. An Application of Sal 

Alhujaji for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.15.6 & 3.26 to allow Adaptive Reuse 
in the Historic District-Planned Neighborhood Development (PND) Zoning District for the 
purposes of appliance and other product storage at 20 Mountain St. (Tax ID: Map 41, 
Block 0113, Parcel 00015). 

 
• Chairman Roland Klee explained the continuation of the Public Hearing. 
• Town Planner George McGregor explained that the applicant will explain details of the 

application and answer any questions. 
• Applicant Sal Alhujaji addressed the commission and explained his plan for future use of the 

site. 
• Commission asked questions in regards to what will be stored onsite, lighting, potential 

hours, hazardous waste cleanup concerns and sprinklers. 
• Applicant responded. 
• Lengthy discussion ensued. 
• Town Planner George McGregor shared some information in regards to the site. 
• Applicant responded. 
• Chairman Roland Klee OPENED the Public Hearing. 
• No one spoke in favor of. 
• Bill Walach, 12 Mountain Street, spoke in opposition citing concerns with noise, weight 

limits for traffic, turn around access, hazardous waste, grounds upkeep and that it is a 
Historic District. 

• Commission asked questions. 
• Town Planner George McGregor responded. 
• Bill Walach cited more issues he sees with the site. 
• Liz Bologna, tenant, 12 Mountain Street, spoke in opposition. 
• Applicant responded. 
• Bill Walach spoke again in opposition 

 
 Mike Mitchell MOVED to CLOSE the Public Hearing at 8:22 PM. Joseph Miller seconded and the 
 motion carried unanimously. 
 

• Discussion ensued. 
 



 Susan Reudgen MOVED that the Planning and Zoning Commission DENY PZ-2021-17, 20 
 Mountain St. based on the fact that the application did not provide enough detailed 
 information on the request and the application does not meet any of the relevant permit criteria 
 of Section 17.3.1.  Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 
 NONE 
  
6. Other Business/Discussion  
 
 NONE 
 
7. Adjournment   
         
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to ADJOURN at 8:32 PM.  Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary 



APPLICATION 

1 

 

























JOEL M. FULLER 
LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR 
191 JONES HOLLOW ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, CONNECTICUT 06447 
86-670-1800 

12/06/20200

DO0R TO DOOR DISTANCE

ALL DISTANCES FROM PROPOSED PACKAGE STORE @ #234 TALCOTTVILLE 
ROAD. 

NEW STORE TO

The Islamic Center of Vernon @ #27 NAEK ROAD 1135 FEET





STAFF COMMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

PLANNING 
 DEPARTMENT 

 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2021-18, 234 Talcottville Rd. Special Permit for the selling of alcoholic 

beverages (liquor store). 
 
DATE:  December 16, 2021 
 
 
Request and Background 
 

Pritam, LLC (“Applicant”) 
requests a Special Permit in 
order to allow the selling of 
alcoholic beverages at 234 
Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: 
Map 10, Block 15 R, Parcel 
0040G). The property is .99 
acres and zoned Commercial. 
Pursuant to Section 4.8.4.11, 
selling or serving alcohol is 
permitted upon Special 
Permit review and approval 
and upon a finding that the 
applicable standards of 
Section 17 are met.  
 

The Applicant wishes to move an existing liquor store operation now located at 212 Talcottville 
(PZ 2020-01) to 234 Talcottville. Also, in 2020, the Commission approved a special permit at 
this location for the sale of beer and wine associated with GiGi’s Bounce house indoor 
amusement venue. Nonetheless, a new special permit is required. 
 
 
 
 
 



PZ-202-18   234 Talcottville Rd.               2 
December 16, 2021 
 
 
Special Permit Review  
 
Section 17 sets forth specific separating distance requirements for sellers and servers of alcohol. 
Alcohol beverage sellers must be separated from each other by a distance of 3,000 feet, 
measured in a front “door to door” manner. In addition, sellers must be separated from public 

institutions/schools and 
public high schools by 1,000 
and 2,000 feet, respectively. 
This metric is satisfied. 
 
The Vernon GIS data (map 
left) and site visits to the 
corridor indicate that no 
other seller in this category 
falls within 3,000 feet--so 
long as the permit/license 
and store approved at 212 
is abandoned. 

  
Furthermore, in order to approve a special permit, the 
Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition 
relative to public health and safety; 

 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 
 
 
 



PZ-202-18   234 Talcottville Rd.               3 
December 16, 2021 
 
 
 
Analysis and Recommendation 
 
This application was circulated to all relevant Staff referral agents for comment. Planning and 
Zoning Town Staff have reviewed the site and finds that the request generally meets the special 
permit criteria established in 17.3.1. We find it also meets the separation criteria found in 17.1.2. 
 
The proposed location, in the Commercial Zoning District, is appropriate for this type of use, 
providing ample parking, safe access, and a large retail space for the proposed operation.  
 
 
Draft Motions 
 
 

A. I move that the Planning and Zoning Commission Approve PZ-2021-08, a special 
permit for the selling of alcoholic beverages at 234 Talcottville Rd., based upon a 
finding that the special permit meets the relevant general special permit criteria of 
17.3.1 and exceeds the distance separation requirement of Section 17.1.2. and subject 
to the following condition of approval: 

 
1. Prior to commencing any sale of alcohol from the Premises, the owner/applicant shall 

provide documentation to the Planning Department demonstrating that it has relinquished 
its liquor license for property at 212 Talcottville Road and a new liquor license for 234 
Talcottville Road has been obtained. 
 
 

OR 
 

B. I move an alternate motion 


	PZC  Agenda for 12-16-21
	Draft Minutes
	PZC  Draft Minutes 12-2-21
	Application 1
	PZ 2021-18 Applicant Submission
	TOV-UNIFLOW03_BUILDING-2ND-FLOOR-PLANNING_1355_001
	VERNON REVISED distance to Islamic Center 12-9-21
	Aerial showing distance to ICV

	Staff Comments
	PZ-2021-18 Staff Report



